admin

From: Lee Wee Ka <weeka@gohjpwong.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 September 2020 3:04 PM

To: Teo, Ericweihong; admin; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: gtw@gohjpwong.com; Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul;
Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE

SKT1891C AND FBL8139U ON 01/07/2020

Dear Sir

Our client's motorcycle FBL 8139U is now at M1 Motoring located at 411 Changi Road Singapore 419860 (Tel: Xiao
Long/Albert: 6743 7030)

Kindly proceed to conduct the pre-repair inspection forthwith and let us know once the pre-repair inspections has been
conducted, failing which we shall assume that the pre-repair inspection is conducted within the next 2 working days.
Kindly liaise with the workshop directly to conduct the post-repair inspection.

Kindly extend to us a copy of the pre-repair inspection report once the report has been completed.

Lee Wee Ka

for and on behalf of Goh Teck Wee
Messrs Goh JP & Wong LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oath

133 New Bridge Road

#16-09 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 5868

Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by fascimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9
am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays. Our lunch hour is 1 pm to 2.30 pm.
UEN/GST Regn No 201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended receipent, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that
we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 12:11 PM Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> wrote:




AlG

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2020-09-18 12:11 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



